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TO: The Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
FROM: David L. Recor, ICMA-CM, Director of Development Services
SUBJECT: February 13, 2018, Regular Meeting — Agenda ltem #19
DATE: February 7, 2018

The Development Services Department recommends that Agenda Item #19, 1%t Reading of a Resolution

allocating 0.7 acres of nonresidential flexibility to affected property, be stricken from the Mayor and City
Commission’s February 13, 2018, Regular Meeting Agenda.

cc: Greg Harrison, City Manager
Brian Donovan, Assistant City Manager
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